
Eric Fryson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Dana Rudolf <drudolf@sfflaw.com> 
Tuesday, March 19, 2013 3:21 PM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Martin Friedman; Curt Mouring; KEMarkwell@uiwater.com; NDWinans@uiwater.com 
Docket No. 110257 -WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Seminole County by Sanlando Utilities Corporation. 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 30 (Interim Rates Report - Feb 2013).ltr.pdf 

a) Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
Phone: ( 407) 830-6331 
Fax: ( 407) 830-8522 
mfriedman@sfflaw.com 

b) Docket No. 110257-WS 
Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Seminole County by Sanlando Utilities 

Corporation. 

c) Sanlando Utilities Corporation 

d) 3 pages 

e) Interim Rate Revenue Report for February 2013 
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SUNDSTROM, 
FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, LLP 

Attorneys Counselors 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

March 19, 2013 

E-FILING 

766 NOR1H SUN DRIVE 
SUITE4030 

LAKE MARY, FLORIDA 32746 

PHONE {407) 830-6331 
FAX {407) 830-8522 

www.sfflaw.com 

RE: Docket No. 110257-WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Seminole County by Sanlando Utilities Corporation 
Our File No.: 30057.198 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced matter is the Utility's interim rate 
revenue report for the period February 1, 2013 through February 28, 2013. 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns. 

MSF/der 

Very truly yo~us 

~k&- ~ 
_, MARTIN S. FRI DMAN 

For the Firm 

cc: Mr. Curt Mouring, Division of Economic Regulation (via e-mail) 
Kirsten Markwell, Regulatory Accounting Manager (via e-mail) 
Nicole Winans, Regulatory Accountant (via e-mail) 
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SllW>do Utllltlu 
00<1<ct No: 110257·WS 
lntertm R('\'C't\U r AepOr1.lo for febni•r)' t. 2013 c:irough febru :uy 28. an 13 

co Bil OBJ sun ACCOU~7 OESCIUPnO.'I DESCJ~ P'nO.~ '!Y DOC 0A'l1:! Of;llrr uumrr Nl'rl' L'r PC 
255 255100 5~ WATER REVENUE·RESIDl:::-.11Al. CL Summantlon · OitU.Y JI 292783 2/3/2013 146. 12) 1•6.12) MP 
255 255100 5025 WATER REVENUE·Rl::SIO&r.-nAL OL SumnlN:~tJon · OJll.Y JI 292820 2/4/2013 171.:15) 171.251 MP 
:l55 ~~)100 5025 WATER REVEN\JF.·Rf:5101!S'llA!. CL Summ.-uauon • Dally· JI :l93058 2/5/2013 IG.;.301.7GJ lll4.;)0l.7GI M P 
255 25~100 5025 WATER RY.Vl'.~U\l-llESIOErmAL CL Sumrnaxauon • Dally JI 2921193 2/6/2013 (G45.68J 1645.68) M P 
255 255100 5025 WATER llEVE.'lUE ·RESIDEN'l1AI. CL Summo.utJon · 0.'ll.ly JI 292916 217/2013 1371.521 13.11 621 M P 
255 255100 50-l5 WATER REVENUE·RESlDEl(JW. 01 .. Summa.i.-tlf)J"I • D;,Uy JI 293055 'JI 10/2013 147.381 147.381 M p 
'55 25.5100 5025 WATER Rl:.'\IENUE ·RESIDENTW. GL SummAZ.Ulon · Dillly JI :t!Yi962 2/l l/Wl3 121.41) (21 .4JJM p 
255 2..'i5100 6025 WATER REVEl<UE·RESIDErmAL GL Sumn'il~auo11 • OOJUy JI 292973 2/12/2013 156.790.39) 1~6. 790.39) M p 
25S ~JOO 502~ WATER REVENUE·Rl!SIUt::l'{llAJ.. Cl,. Sumrmu·;,tlon · O~U)' JI 292983 2/13/2013 1152.4·1) 052.44) M p 
255 25.5100 5025 WATER REVENUE·FmS!Ot::NTlAI. Cl. S\&mrm~n11on · Dally JJ 2929111 2/ M/2013 1425.651 H2565lM p 
255 255100 502S \YATER REVENtJE·RES!Ot::N'TW. GL Surnm~tiOJ\ · Dally JI 293059 2/17/2013 !la.10J tJ;l.70) M p 
255 255100 5025 WATl£R RE\'Y.NUE•RESJOErmAL Gl.. Sunun.u~Uott · Onily JJ 293022 2/16/2()13 166.91) (t6.91lM p 
255 255100 5025 WATER RE\IENUE ·RES!OENTIAI. Cl. SumrruuaUon · 0;11Jy Jl 293054 2/19/2013 (27.2.6) 127.2B)M r 
255 !!SSH)() 5025 WATER REVENllE·RESIOF.NTIAl. OL Snnun~.-uon · OOlll)' JI 29300•1 2/20/2013 03.06! (IJ06)M p 
255 255100 5025 WAiER rtt.-vt:NUE-ReS1m:1mA1. GL Summazauon • Dally JI 293075 2/21/2013 165.6 J 6.411 165.616 41 ) AA p 
'.!55 255100 5025 WATER llEVE!'UF:.RESIOEN11AI. CL Su1r1ma:t.'\1ion · Dail;> JI 2~3073 2/24/2013 llOS.92) 1108.92) AA p 
255 255100 5025 WATIOR REVENUE ·RES!OErlllAl. Q[. SummfU.itiHon · DAil)' J I 293083 2/25/2013 189.98) i89.981M 
255 255100 5025 WATI!R Rt;VENUf!·RESIO&NTW.. GL Surmmu.auon - Dally J I 293114 2/26/2013 (11.331 Ii ~. 33) AA P 
255 255100 5025 WAiER RE\IENUE·RESIOEl'ffiAL Gt. Summazanou . Dally Ji 293112 2/27/2013 (73.2GG.47) 173,266.471 Iv\ t' 
2-55 255100 50'.15 IYAlY.R REVF;NUE:.RESIDErmA!. Gt.. Summi\li\Hon · Dally JI 293127 2/28/2013 (508."61 (508.SQ! M P 

5025 Total l2G~.596.G21 1262.595621 
255 255100 5035 WATER 11£\IENUf;.coMMERCW. 01.,.Summ~H(m · Daily JI 2930$8 215/2013 (9.590.43) (U.590.43! M p 
255 255100 503, \VATER Rf:\IENlll::OCCMMERCIAL Gt. Summaiatton · D~tl)" JI 2!rU!ia 2/6/2013 1502.34) 1502.:\4) M p 
2.~5 255100 5035 WATER REVENUll·COMMERCIAl. OL :iummni.atfo.n · L>ill1y JI 292973 2/12/2013 1smu.an (S.029.Gl i AA P 
255 255100 5035 \V~Tim 11£\IKNUE·COl.IMEllCIAL CL Summ'V..nHon .. 0.;lll;· JI 292983 2/ 13/2013 12.!X) 12.99 AA I' 
2.55 255100 5035 WATER REVENUE:.COMMERCW. G L- Summ;u;aHon · Datt)' JI W29lll 2/14/2013 !380.95) l3$0.951M P 
255 255100 5035 WATKR Rl:..VENUF>COMMERCW. GL Summa.:tnuon · Ooily JI 29305!1 2/17/20 13 (-1 1. 19) !4!.19)AA p 
255 255100 5035 WATER REVENUl:>COMMERCW.. CL S1.orun~:tation • Dtilly JI 293075 2/21/2013 l-1.5Gl .80l (4,56 1.80) M p 
255 255100 5035 WATER llEVE:N\Sl!·COMMERCW. CL Sum1mmu1on - 0;,.Jlv Ji 293073 2/24/2013 114.55) :1 -1 ,(>SJM y 
255 255100 503~ WATf;R IQ;VtNUl::·COMMEftCIAI. Ct. ·sum1nau.uon · Oa1tY JI wa112 ~/27/2013 (IJ, 1:14.5'1 ) ll3.134 .G4)M p 
255 255100 50J5 WATER REVENUE:·COMMERCL'J. GL Surnmazarton · OiiH)' JI 2931 27 2/28/2013 i9G3.;17) 1003 . ~71 M P 

SO"Totol 12 .99 !37;218.881 tJ7.205.o9J 
.SS 255100 5050 WAn:R REV&Nllt~·Ml l.T FAM 11Wt:U. CL Sumin~tlon · Drilly JI 293058 2/5/Wl3 (1.254 .40) l7,25'"40JM p 
255 255100 5050 WATER REVENUE·MlLTFM1 DWELL Ot. Sun11na.u11011 • 0111ly JI 2~2893 2/6/2013 IG.7.\G.6•1 16. 746.fr!I AA .. 
25!i 255100 5050 WATER REVENUE·Mt!.T f1V.! oweu. CL .Summ.untlon • Oat!)' Jl 292973 i; 12/2013 11.1:14.911 tl.:34 .91JM p 
255, 255100 5050 WATt:ll REVENUE·MLLT t'MI DWELL CL 5unnna.L;ellon ~ n~ny JI 292991 2/ 14/2013 11.281.3:!) tl .:!$1.3'JIM r 
255 255100 0050 WATER REVENUE·MlLT F Ml DWEU. Cl.. Sunurt:i . .utlon • 0.1Uy JI 293112. 2/27/'2013 11 .G•l .621 (l.6"11.821 AA [' 
:!S5 255100 5050 WATEll REVENUE·Ml!. T f'Mt DWELL 01.Summa.<e.3tlon · Crilly JI 293127 2/28/2013 l• .532.()81 14.532.081 M I' 

.WSOTonl ri2.591.111 (2.2.591 17} 
255 255100 5065 PRIVATE f"lllE Pl!OTI;•::TlON GL Summ.u.atl<Jn · D.ally JI 292783 2/J/2013 19.400.84) 19,402.84) M I' 
255 255100 ~!; PRIVAn: FIRE PRO'IB•:-JlON CL .summl\.'.1;"11t1011 • Doutv J I 2930!58 2/5/2013 254. 16 254.lli ,\A p 
25~ 255100 5005 PRIVATE FIRE PROTE<:"nON Gt.. Summ::u:<1tJ011 ~ OailY JI 292893 2/6/2013 116.71) l16.71)M p 
255 2~~·00 50G5 PM'ATE flH.E PROTECTION Cl. Summu<iUon ~ Dally JI 293004 2/W/2013 (2.631 24) 12.631.24) M p 
t5o~ :.t55100 5065 PM'ATE FIRE PROTECTION SE~ DEfEllRl::O llY.Vt:NliE FEfl JE 293150 2/28/Wl3 7.904 .59 7,1)04 .~0 AA p 
25!:i 255100 5065 Pruvxn: FIRE PROTE-::TION SES UlffERREO llEVENUE FF:O JE 293151 2/28/2013 7,904 .S~ 7.~04 -5!) 1\A I' 
255 2.55100 5065 PrllVATE FIRE PROTE•:'MON SC~ Ot;t•El\NE(l ill>VIINUE Ff:B JC: 293150 'J/ 28/2013 (7 .904. 5~) (7.004 .fi.!lj t\A r 

il065 n>tal JG,06~ .":\-t tJ9 ,955.3BJ (:l,89'l.O·IJ 
255 255101 5100 SY.ll'l':fl H.EVEN\J&·Rt:SIOt:NTIAI. Gl.Summ.'\ZoHlon · O.'Jily JI 293(6ti 2/5/20 1:1 (23,988.48) 12J,9~8.48) AA p 

5100 Toto! 123,98S.48J 123,988.48) 
255 255l01 5110 SEWER REVENU&.CO)IMERC~\L OL. !}ummH.iCJUon • 0"'11)' J l 293058 2/5/'JOIJ (2 .~33.94) !2.~33941 M I' 

5110 T<>tal (2.9J..1.941 \2.9:)3.9-1! 
2~~ l.~5101 5125 St:Wl!H RE\IENUt>MLLT t 'A.\I DWELL CL Sumn1u.illt1on · D~uly .11 293058 2/5/2013 113.041.00) 113,CJ;; l.OOJ M p 

5125 Total 113.041.00) 113.C»U)Q) 
255 255101 5140 SEWER REVF.NUE-RES!DIWTIA!. CL Summill:ritl<m - Dally JI 292783 2/3/2013 (87.:lJ) (87.33) /IA p 
255 25-5101 ~140 SEW~fl H.EVENlJt:rR&:;JClE!'.'lW. CL Sumnuu:.ltlon · Dl"ltly JI 292820 l/4/2013 !63.051 Ul:J051M I' 
~55 255 101 5140 St;Wt;R RE\'l::NUE-RESIDE~"Tw. CL 5ummi\.Z.atl0n .. D~lly JI 293058 2/5/2013 168"140.021 163.440.0'll Ail p 
255 255101 5140 Sf."1\'t::R REVENUE-RESIOE~'TIA!. Gl.Summ.-.utico • O:oiitly Jl :192893 2/6/2013 (J.30.'!81 (33-0.78lM p 
255 25Gl01 5140 SEWER REVENUE-RE')IOENTW .. CL Summa.i;a\lon - o.1i1y JI 2929 16 2/7/20J3 1179.08! (179.CIB)M r 
255 255101 5140 SEWER REVtNUE·RESIDllNTW .. CL Sunumu:4'Uon - OoJt_v JI 293055 2/1 0/20 13 IOG.34! IJ<i,34) M 
z:;~ 255101 SHO S~Wl::R RE;VENUE-RMIDEN11AL GL .Summa.z;aUou · 0.1Hy II 29.2962 2/11/2013 120.7'J) !W.79)M 
255 255101 5140 SE\\'l::R REVENU!':.RES!OEN11/J.. Cl. Sununw.uUoa · O~lly Jl 292973 2/)2/2013 (53.284 . .:51 153.2114.45) M I' 
255 255101 51<0 SE\\'ER REVENU£.R£'>!0£NTIAI. CL .Surnnu:az<tUim • Oatly JI 2929!13 2/13/2013 1214.851 (214.SSI AA ,. 
2&5 ZSSlOI 5140 ~H R!::V!;;NUE-Rli:SIDt::~"TIAf. GL ~ummantlon · Dally JI 292991 2/!4/20 ~ 3 1235 . 7~J 1235.74) AA p 
:!55 255101 5140 SEW&R REVENU&·n&'>!DErmAL Ct. Sunun.'tlaiUon · O~Lly J I 293059 2/17 /:WIJ 135.60! 135.601 AA p 
255 255101 5140 SEWER REVENUF~Rf:"itn£Nr1Af. CL !;urnma:aUon - O=tlly JI 293022 2/18/20l3 1130.25) l1:l<l.25)M P 
355 255101 5140 S~WER R!M!NUE-IU:.ilOllNTIAI.. Cl. S\ltnrn~auon · D.11ly JI W31JS.1 ~/l9/Wl3 160.901 160.00)M p 
255 255101 5140 SF.WER REVENU&-R£,.,IOENIW .. CL Summan11on · Onil.v JI 293064 2/20/20!3 129.99) (29.99) Ail r 
255 ~55101 51-10 SE-..'\l'ER r\SVENUE·RESIDt::rnlAL CL Sutnmatatlcm · Daily JI 293075 2J21/W13 (73.2S6 68! 17.1.286.65) M p 
255 25510! 5140 SEWER REVENUE· RJ;:>IDEN'llAL Cl Sumnua.;c:a:Udn · OaJly J l 293073 2/24/:Wl3 1214.o7J 121.;,(J'll 1\J\ p 
255 255101 5140 SEWER R£\l&NUE ·R£SIOEN'llAL Cl. Summ~.:t.Uon · 0.Jlly JI 293083 2/25/20 ! 3 {120.91\ l120.9 l)M 
25S ~55)0 1 5140 St::WE11 Rt\IF.NUE·Rf:.')ID&rmAL GL Summ;u.atlon · O.i ily JI 293114 2/26/2Q ;:j 12A.241 J:!il.21.JM ,, 
25$ 255 10 1 5140 SEWER Rl:WENUE-RESIDEtmAL CL Summa.t.t.Ucm • D.il ily J I 293112 2121120 : 3 (17.121.821 117. 121.il'.!l M p 
'l55 25510 1 5140 SgWEll £1F.VY.NUF'.-RF.'\IDE1'(T!AL Cl. Summaufi-'O · Dally J I 293127 2/28/20•3 197 06) 197.0Gl '"' 

,, 
5140 Tot:al 1214.017.95\ l!ll4 .Cl7.05l 

~55 255101 5155 51:.WER REVF.NUF.-CO\IMl::HCIAI. CL Sumnu~aticm Dl'lll)' JI 293058 215120 1:1 16.564.0UJ IG.564.09) M 
255 255101 5155 SEWER H.EVENUE·CO"MERCIAL Gl. flumm~zaunn · O;ul~· JI 292893 2iS/20 l 3 (505.!l•I l505.9<l M P 
255 255101 5l~5 Sf-\\'l::R REVENUE ·CO\IMEllCIAL CL summuauon · Dall}' JI i!l'2973 2/12/2013 15.4866W (5,4M0.6V) M p 

255 255101 5155 SE\'.'ER Rl::VENUt:.CO"MERCIAL CL Surnm.nnu"'n · Dally Jl 292983 2/13/2013 34.75 3-t.75 AA p 

~5~ 255101 5155 SE\VER Rf'VF.NUE;.CQ\IMERCIAL CL Summ~auon · D<llly J I 29299 1 2/14/2<l13 14!Ul.39J (4:4.G.3!)) '"' p 
255 ~55J0l 51 ~5 SEWY.R RIWt:NUl>·CO.>tMERCIAI. OL Summ;v<t;ti<m · o.,ily JI 293075 2/21/2013 12 .52 1.0'Jl t2.~ll.09) M l' 
255 255101 5155 S~'\VER REVENUF>CO"•HUICIAL. OL. Surnmaz.i.tlon · 0."'111)' JI 293112 2/27/2013 (10,503A0) 110,503.401 M 
255 255LOI 515$ SE\\'l!:R R!';VENU&-C0\1Mt:HCIAL Ca .. Summ~"tlfm · Of'lly JI 293127 2/28/:.0013 1880.821 !880.821 M 

5155 Total 34 .75 (26.898.421 126.663.611 
2->5 255101 5170 Sl;\\'l;;R REVENUl!·MUl.T f/\.\1 0\\'E:U. CL Sumrmu;atJon · 04'Jly .JI 293058 2/5/WIS ( 15. 158. 75) (l5 . 15S 7!>) M 1• 
255 2GGIOI 5170 SE\\'ER R£VENUl':.MUl.T FA.\1 u\VSU. CL Bu rmnaia1Jort · Dally Jl ~9'.unJ:J :</ti/ZVJ~ 11a.n:1.21>1 03,i'/:J,2{)1.V\ p 

255 255101 5170 SEWER REV!;;NUE·MULT FAM DIVE:LL GL Sumua:utlun · Dailr JI 292973 2/12/2013 12,341.s.i1 (2.:147.\1') M p 

255 255101 5170 S~"l\'Ell REVENUE·MUl.T fAM UIV~U. OL Summaz;atlun • Dally JI 392991 2/14/2013 t:Z.357 .6~iJ (2,357.631 M p 

255 255101 5170 5~WE1l Rt.-VeNU1'•MtJ(.T fAM DIV~LL CL }jumma.r:•tlon · IJatly J I 293 112 2/27/2()13 13.003. 77) 13.063.77) M f' 
255 255101 5170 SF:WF.R R£Vt:NIJl::·MULT PA.'1 O\\';;U. CL fo.1mnl:l.Z'oitlon • D~lty JI 293 127 2/28/2\l l3 19.146. 191 I~. 146.101 M p 

~170 Total 1+5.!147.54) (~5./\.\7 . 54) 
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255 255 101 5230 REUS!: R£Vt:NUE·f<ES!D&~'T1Al. GLSummi\l.aUtllt . Oaizy .11 293112 2n112013 !4.20) (4 .20)M p 
255 255102 5230 REUS!:: RJ-:VENUE·P.ES!DE~'TW. CL St.unrnaxaUon • Oa11y JI 2S2916 2/7/2013 120.321 120,321 M p 
255 255102 5230 Rf:U~& REVE.WE·R&SIDl':.vrtAL GL. Summazatlon • 0..1ly JI 393059 2/ 17/201J 110.011 t lO.OllM 
25~ 255102 5230 REUSE RE VE.WE· RESIDENTIAL ClrSumma.;cauon - O~uly J I 293C83 2/25(2013 162.561 iC2.5'l! M 
255 255102 52.30 REUSE REV'ENIJl!·Ft':.'ilOF.N'TW. Cl. ~utnm;a.zatlon · Oall,v JI 293112 2(27/ 2013 11.2~. ll l ( 1.23~ ~ I I M 
255 :!55 102 5230 REUSF. 11£\'ENU&-FESIDENTIJ\L 01..Summu-.uon · Dilll)' J i 293127 2/l8/20i3 (2.941 12.94) M ~ 

52SG Total l1 .3J9.U I 11.:139.Z-l l 
~55 255100 5270 MISC S~RVICE !<l::VENUE llr.POSIT02/06/13 JE 292975 2fG/2013 1450.00) 1450.001"" p 
255 255100 ?;270 MISC SERVICE REVENUE Ci1Y0f' LONGWOOD P\' 497040 2128/2013 19.071 19 07).V. p 
255 2551 00 5270 MISC SF.IMC!: R£VSNUE Sl!MINDU: COUN1Y I'\' 497044 2/28/W l3 1113.SOJ (113.Sl))M p 

5270 Total 1572.57) 1572.~71 
255 2$5100 5285 OTHER W/S REVENUES CL S11mm;uat1on · O~lly J! 292783 2/3/2013 129.\.00J 1294 00) M 
255 255100 5285 O'lliEll W/S REVENUES CL S\lmm>uMlon · OaJly JI 292820 214/2013 152.SOJ 152.SUJ M 
:l55 255100 5l85 0111Ell W/S REVENUf.S U!. Sun11n.ua11011 • OnJly JI 2930'..S 21sno13 (6l.S0) 161 .SO) M P 
255 255100 5285 omen W/S RE\'ENU&S Gt. S4..nnmt1.1a\tcn · Dally JI W:!O!lJ 2 /6/2013 12LOOI £21.00IM p 
W5 255100 52a5 OTllER W/~ REVENUES CL Summa:z.atlon · Dally JI 292916 21712013 1•2.001 142.00IM " :Z5!i 255100 5285 OTHEH WIS REVENUES C!.. Summou.auon · Oiilil)' JI 2930,;5 2/! 0/2013 152 SOJ i;2.50i M p 
255 255100 5285 O'lliER WIS fU.'Vl!NUES CL. Surnmoii:at!on · 03\\y JI 292962 2/ 1 liWIJ IJ: .. SOJ 131 .5QIM P 
255 2S5100 5285 OTHER W /5 REVl>NUES Cil. SununA.iauon · Dally JI 2~2973 2/12/20\3 17J.50J 173.:iOIM P 
255 255100 5285 OTllt;R W/S ll£VENUES Cl.. Summaz.atton · ();Illy JI 292983 2/ 13/ 2013 1!14.00! (5-;.00IM P 
255 255100 5285 Ollif.R W / S R£\/ENUIIB CL Sunun~lltlon · Dally .JI 29:J059 2/ l7t2013 1.;2.001 1~2 .00JM P 
255 155100 5285 OTHER W /S REVENIJES 01.. Summou.;illon · Dall)' JI 293022 2/ 18/201J 131.SOl !JI.SO) M P 
2S5 255100 5285 OT1lER W/S R£VEN<JES c~ $1.unrn•wtUon . 0311.)' JI 293054 2/ 19/20 13 (67.00) 167.00) M P 
2!j5 255100 5255 OTIIEK WIS REVEN UtS C!.. Summ.-u:.aunn · U~ly J I :193064 2/20/ 2013 1100.00: 0 06.00IM ? 
255 255100 5285 OTIIE:R WIS RE\'!:NIJ ES GL Su1t111MUAlk>o · Dt'll}" Jl 293075 2/2 1/2013 152.50) l5l.5<ll M ? 
255 255100 5285 OTHtm \\'/$ l<l:VENU£S CL SummauUon · O,"J)· JI 29J073 2/:1.4/2013 142.00) 142.001 M p 
255 255100 5285 OT1l£R WIS REVEN UES OL Summaz.auon · OaUy JI 293083 2/25/2013 122.50} 12~ . 501 AA p 
255 255100 5285 o-rmm W/S REV£N1JE:S Cl. SumnwAHDn • Oaif)' JI 293 1 IJ 2/ '.Ui/ 2013 131 .50) 131.50I M r 
~5~ :l55100 528.~ 011iER W/S Nt;VEN•JES GL Sumnvu:aHon · O;. lly JI 293112 2127 /2013 1275.50) il75.501M p 
255 255100 5285 onmR W/S REVENUl>S <.:a .. Sunun;•J.Atlon · Dally J I 2931 27 2/28/2013 1254 .00) 129• .(JOJ M ? 
255 255101 5285 OTHER W/S AAl'EN:J&S CL Summxzation · O.;uly Jl 292783 213/2013 (8'1.001 !IH.OOI M f' 
255 21:15101 5285 0111ER II'/$ Rt:V'J::NIJES CL Summruc;:iliun · O&jty JI 292320 2/4/2013 131.50J l~J . [oOl Ml p 
255 255101 G285 O'llleR W/5 REVENIJf.S CL SOmm •. uauon · D:t.lly J I 293058 2/5/l013 l<0 .501 \40.SOlM f' 
255 25510 1 5285 orneR W/S REl'E ... IJES Gl. Sonumq.aucm · Dally JI 292893 2/6/201~ 12 1.001 12!.00J M r 
255 l5!il01 5285 omen w1s Ml'ENlH!S Gt. St1nm11u+1tlon · O."\ily Jl 29291G 2/7/W1:1 121 .00) {~l.OO) M p 
255 255 101 5285 OTIIER W/5 ~\'ENLJES Ol .. Summa:t.1t1on · Dall ~· JI 29JO!;S 2/1012013 131 ,!)0) t31 .!'"'>0l Iv\ p 
255 255101 5285 OTHER W/S ll!:;\'ENIJ!':S Gl .. Surmnl'WJllun · l>.ill)' Jl 2929G2 l/ 11/20 13 10.50 1050 i\A 
~5 255 101 5285 O'lliER W/S R;;'l'ENllES CL Summa.u1tton • Daily JI 292973 2/12/201J 13 1.50) (31 .~M P 
255 255 10 1 szss OTI·lf:ll W /5 HEVENIJES CL SummilL,tlon · U;i1ty JI ~92.983 2/ 13/201 3 163.00l 163.00t M 
'55 255101 5:285 OTHER W/5 RE\'ENl lES OL.S\1mm&lltton · 04'.lly JI 293059 2117/2013 (42.001 1'2 OOI M r 
2.55 2.j& 101 5285 OTill'.R WIS ll!:;\'ENl lES CL Sunun..w.llnn · 0.1 il}' JI 2930'22 2/J8/2013 131.50) Ill SOIM p 
255 255 101 5285 QnlER W /$ RE\'f:)llJES CL.Su111u1~Uon • Dally JI 293054 2/J9/2013 12 I OOl 121.00IM I' 
:IS5 l~5101 5:285 OTIIE!l W/S RE\'ENllf\S Cl. Summau.uon · 01.uly JI 29306~ 2120/2013 1~1.00) tn OOI M I' 
:155 2~510t 5285 OTI·IEH W/S REVENll!':S GL.Sunml•ll<lllon · 0;,Jly JI 293075 2/21/2013 !JO.SO> 110.5Q) M j• 

255 25-5101 5285 O'lllk:f\ W/S RSVENIJES OL. Summ~auon · Dillly JI 293073 212•nu1~ 142.fJCll 142.00) M p 
255 255101 5285 O"l'lll::r\ W/S l!E\iENll&S nt SummO'tAtlOl'I • 0J(1y JI 293083 2/25/201~ t52.!:0} 102.501 M p 
255 255101 5285 O'lliER W/S REVENllES Ct. SummAl.'llU>D • 0dllY JI 293114 2/2G/2013 131 .SOI 131.SOI M ,, 
25~ :155101 5285 OTH&R W/S REvt: NllES OL $1411unar.;it100 • Oally JI 2~3112 2127/2013 17J.50J t73.501M p 
253 255101 !j,265 OT11f.R W/S REVENllES Cl. Summ;liatlon • Oatly JI ~93 1 27 2/ 28/2013 163.001 IG:l .OOJM p 
2.~!'l 255102 5285 O'JliER 11'/S HE~NllES OL SouunaLilt iuu · 0f'llly JI ~93055 2110/2013 M p 

2M 2.)5102 5285 Ont£R WIS RJ.:VENllES Ct Sumn14'al1cm - Dally JI 293061 2/20/2013 121.001 121 .00IM I' 
l55 255102 5285 onnm W/5 REVENllES Gt. Summ.u,uion · 0.ltly ,JI 293083 2/25/2013 r~1.001 121.00JM r 
2SS 255102 5285 OTllllR IV /S R£VEN\IF.S Ct.. Surmn~auon • Dally JI 293112 2/27/ 2013 121.001 12 1.00IM p 

528, Total 10.50 (2.422.:IOI 12 . ~ 12.001 

Cr1Uld Total 16.121.58 (6'1:1.423.69) 16~1.302 . 111 


